STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, €T 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.goviese

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

March 11, 2013

TO: Parties and Intervenors
FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director i\ug’i}}‘\}‘ii&ﬁ
RE: DOCKET NO. 428 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) application

for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the
construction, maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility
located at one of two sites: Roxbury Tax Assessor Parcel 1D #32-008 off of
Route 67, Roxbury, Connecticut, or 126 Transylvania Road, Roxbury,
Connecticut.

At a public meeting held on March 7, 2013, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) voted to
approve the Site A facility for the above-referenced matter. However, this item was tabled
during the meeting of February 21, 2013 to allow parties and intervenors more time to comment
on the draft Findings of Fact. Unfortunately, this item was not removed from the table on March
7, 2013 before the final Council vote was taken.

Accordingly, this item will be placed on the agenda for the public meeting scheduled for March

21, 2013. At that meeting, the matter will be removed from the table and the Council will
render a final decision thereafter.
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